JOE MOROLONG

LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Vendor Registration Form
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Joe Morolong Supplier Database
Joe Morolong Local Municipality

Joe Morclong Local Municipality is developing a vender database which will assist with requests for
quotations (RFQ's).

These forms must be completed and returned to the following address:

Supply Chain Management Unit
D320 Cardington Road
Churchill
8474

Contacts: 053-7738300

Please complete the form fully — use a black pen.
Please print so that all information is legible.
Forms that are not readable or incomplete, will be
rejected.

Direct enquiries to the Supply Chain Management Unit

Tel: {053) 773 9300

PLEASE KEEP COPIES OF REGISTRATION FORM AND ALL
DOCUMENTATION SUBMITTED FOR YOUR OWN RECORDS AS NO COPIES
WILL BE MADE BY THE COUNCIL
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POINTS TO REMEMBER

COMPLETING JOE MOROLONG VENDOR REGISTRATION APPLICATON FORM

Mandatory fields — Certain fields and documents are mandatory to certain business types only. Please
ensure that ali fields mandatory to your business type, which are marked as "Mandatory Field", have
been completed, and if a field is not applicable to your business type clearly mark it as N/A.

Required documentation — Please refer to the attached table (following page) to determine the
mandatory supporting documantation required by your business type. Please ensure that all copies of
Mandatory dacuments (certified copies, where applicable) are attached.

Completion of Questions — Clearly state Yes, No or N/A fo questions askad. Do not leave any
Mandatory fields blank,

Certified Documents — Please ensure that a Commissioner of Oaths has certified your Company
Registration Document, Proof of Shareholding Certificates. The stamp of certification should be on the
front of the document.

Copies of Documents — Please keep copies of the registration form and all supporting documentation
submitted, for your own records and to ensure that all data is maintained and up to date on a continual
basis.

Owners, Shareholders and Partners — Please snsure that the percentages of ownership amount to
100% and that every field is completed for each of the business owners.

Certification of Correctness — Please ensure that the Certification of Correctness is signed and dated
once ait required documents and information have been submitted.

Collection points — Campleted registration forms and supporting documentation can be celivered to the
address on the registration form.

Processing of registration — Your completed registration will be processed, and, once verified, will be
approved and you will be issued with a Supplier Database Registration Code to be used in all future
communication with all of the above role players. This letter of verification will be dispatched to the
correspondence details supplied on the third page. Please note that this administration process will take a
minimum of 5 days. Once your registration has been included on the Joe Morolong Supplier Database
your details will be accessible to the Supply Chain Management Unit of the Municipality.

Business Opportunities — Please note that registration on the Joe Meroleng Supplier Database does
not guarantee business opportunities.

Amendments — Please notify Joe Morolong Local Municipality immediately of any changes to the verified
information submitted.

Queries — Should you have any queries or if you require assistance completing the registration form,
please contact Joe Morolong Supply Chain Management Unit on (T) 053 — 7738300,

[f a company has more than one office, each cffice must fill in a separate farm, unless the point of
transaction is centralised in the company’s head office.

Please note that the key facilities in the database are ciassified as commodities and each potential
vendor must indicate the commodity/commodities in which it would like to register for RFQ's. (see list p5).

The main objective of this process is to enhance transparency and equality on the part of the Council and
to faciiitate effective communication with its vendors.

Applications must be delivered by hand and must be fully completed with all the relevant documentation
aftached.
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s Please note that inclusion of the name in a database does not in any way guarantee any persons,
company, service provider vendor, etc. any business from Joe Morolong Local Municipality, All
procurement will be subject to the Supply Chain Management Policy of the Joe Morolong Local
Municipality.

* |t's a condition of bidding that a vendor's taxes must be in order, or satisfactory arrangements must have
been made with the Receiver of Revenue to meet his/her tax obligations. In bids where consortia/joint
ventures/sub contractors are invoived, each party must submit a separate Tax Clearance Certificate.

PLEASE KEEP COPIES OF REGISTRATION FORM AND ALL DOCUNMENTAT!ON SUBMITTED

FOR OFFICIAL PURPOSES ONLY

Name of Business

Registration No.

DOGUMENTS

WHERE TO GET

REQUIRED _ BUSINESS TYPE DOCUMENTS
S Close Partnerships | Private and Business Non Prefit
Corpora- Public Trust Organiza-
tions Company tions
{NPO}
Company N/A Ceriificate of Partnership Certificate of Trust Certificate of Registrar of
Registra-tion incorporation agreement Incorporation agreement Incorporation | Ciose
CERTIFIED CK1/CK2 CM1, CM 29 Section 21 Corpora-tions
COPIES & Companies
Proof of N/A Shareheld-ing | Partnership Sharehold-ing | Trustees Auditor's Registrar of
Ownership CK1/CK2 agreoment - CM1, CM 29 details; Letter | letter—no Close
CERTIFIED of Authority shareholding | Corpera-tions
CCPIES & Companies
Regional Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Kgalagadi
Services District
Council Municipality /
{RSC) Local
Authority if
not based in
Kgalagadi
Proof of Cancelled Cancelled Cancelled Cancelled Cancelled Cancelled Branch of
Banking or Cheque / Cheque / Chequa / Cheque / Cheque / Cheque / bank whers
confirmation | confirmation confirmation confirmation confirmation confirmation confirmation account is
letter letier letter letter letter letter letter held
. Tax Forthe Far the Forthe For the For the trust Forthe NPO Receiver of
Clearance owner or the company/ce partnership company ‘ Revenue
Certificate business (SARS)
Sole Close Partherships | Private and Business Non Profit
Proprietor Corpora- Public Trust Organiza-
tions Company tions
{(NPO)
VAT If registerad If registered If registered If registered If regisiered If registered Receive of
Registra-tion | for VAT for VAT for VAT for VAT for VAT for VAT Revenue
(SARS)
Security If applicable If applicable If applicable If applicable If applicable If applicable Security
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Officer's - for security - for security - for security - for security - for security - for security Service
Board industry industry Industry industry industry industry fndustry
Regulatory
Authority
Proof of If owner is If owner is If owner is If owner is If owner is If owner is
Disability disabled disabled disabled disabled disabled disabled
Proof of Clear Copy of | Clear Copy of | Clear Copy of | Clear Copy of | Clear Copy of | Clear Copy of
Identity Owner's Identity Identity Igentity Identity Identity
Identity Document Dogument Docurnent Docurment Dosument
Document
NB: All fields marked with * are mandatory. All fields marked with # are mandatory only if applicable
" Documents attached \ Please tick box
Y N NA

Regional Council / District Registration (Certified)
VAT 103 (Certified)

Company Registration Document (Certified)

Proof of Gwnership / Shareholder certificate (certified)

Tax Clearance Certificate (Original)

Proof of Banking Document

Disability Documents (Certified)

Security Officer's Board Registration (Certifiad)

Municipal Account

1. COMPANY REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS
NB. DOCUEMTATRY PROOF MUST BE PROVIDED WHERE APPLICALE (Please mark N/A if not applicable).

1.1 COMPANY TYPE (NB Doccumentary Proof of registration must be provided) *

PUBLIC COMPANY LTD CERTIFIED COPY OF CERTIFICATE FO INCORPORATION {cm3}

and REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION NUMBER

PRIVATE COMPANY (PTY) LTD CERTIFIED COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION (CM3)

and REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION NUMBER

CLOSE CORPORATION CC CERTIFIED COPY OF CK1 DOCUMENT OR CK 2 IF APPLICAELE

and REGIOAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION NUMBER

SOLE PROPRIETOR COPY OF REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION COCUMENT

PARTNERSHIP COPY OF REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION DOCUMENT and

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

BUSNINESS TRUST COPY OF REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION DOCUMENT and

CERTIFIED COPY OR REGISTRATION DOCUMENT

COPY OF REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATICN DOCUMENT and
CERTIFIED COPY OF REGISTRATION DOCUMENT

OTHER (IF JOINT VENTURE)

Company, GK Number

If not applicable to all companies, please specify if N/A
Have you attached your Company Registration document?
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1.2 PROOF OF SHAREHOLDING DOCUMENTS *

CERTIFIEDR COPIES of Shareholders certificates gr CK members share allocation documents must be supplied

Not applicable to all companies, please specify if N/A

Have you attached proof of shareholders documents? Yo N | NA

1.3 REGIONAL COUNCIL REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS *

Regional Council Reference No.

Have you attached your Regional Council Registration document? Y| N | NA

NB: All fields marked with * are mandatory. All fields marked with # are mandatory only if
applicable.

1.4 PROOF OF BANKING DOCUMENTS *

Copy of cancslled cheque or confirmation letter from the bank

Have you attached proof of banking document? Y [ N | NA

1.5 VAT REGISTRATION NO #

VAT Registration No.

If you qualify for VAT exemption, please attach a VAT exemption document
Not applicable to all companies, please specify if N/A

Have you attached proof of your VAT registration (VAT 103)? Y| M| NA

1.6 SECURITY OFFICERS BOARD REGISTRATION NO #

Security officers board registration No.

Not applicable to all companies, please specify if N/A

Have you attached your Security Officers Board Registration document? Y| N | NA
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1.7 DISABILITY DOCUMENTS #

Not applicakle to all companies, please specify If N/A
Have you aftached your proof of disability document?

1.8 INCOME TAX REGISTRATION #

Income Tax Registration No.

If you qualify for income tax exemption, please attach an income tax exemption document
Not applicakle to all companies, piease specify if N/A
Have you aftached your proof of income tax registration document?

1.9 TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE *

Original of a valid Tax Clearance Certificate must be supplied

Have you attached your tax ciearance document?

2. BUSINESS PARTICULARS *

2.1 Name of Business *

2.1.1 Physical address *

City Code

Province

2.1,2 Postal address *

City Code

province || [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 0 I T ¢ 0 1 T [ [ T T [ |1 RN
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[

bt —

Province [ |

2.1.3 Telephone No. *

2.1.4 Fax No. #

2.1.5 Cell No. #

2.1.6 E-mail Address #

2.1.7 Web-Page Address #

2.1.8 How would you like to receive your correspondence from us? *

Post - D Fax D Email D

2.1.9 Contact Person for correspondence

Title

Name

Surname
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NB: All fields marked with * are mandatory. All fields marked with # are mandatory only if
applicable.

3. SALES AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENTS *

3.1 Sales Department *
Contact name

Cell No

E-mail Address

Telephone Fax

3.2 Accounts Department *
Contact
name

Cell No

E-mail Address

Telephone Fax

4. CORE BUSINESS OPERATION *

{Mark with X in applicable fields)

Frime Contractor Sub-Contractor {less than 25% generated l.abour-only Centractor
run over as prime centractor)

Supplier Manufacturer L.abour Agency

Professional Services Education, Development & Training Canstruction (GIDB)

Service Provider

Other, please specify:

5. PREVIOUS BUSINESS INFORMATION

5.1 Did your business exist under a previous name? Y | N

5.2 If yes, what name did it trade under?

5.3 Previcus business registration number?
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6. HDI INFORMATION *

Explanation of abbreviations used in the following fables:

Capacity HID Status

Director D | HDI M Proof of disability provided by a recognized institution in the
. case of handicapped persons must be supplied

Partner P | Woman W

Member M | Disabled D

Proprietor R

Other 0

NB: CERTIFIED COPY OF SHAREHOLDER CERTIFICATES OR PROOF OF OWNERSHIP MUST BE
SUPPLIED
Multinle copies of this page may be submitted if required.

6.1 Complete the following for the shareholders who are actively involved in the management and daily
business operation of the business

First name

Surname

Identification Number

Percentage Share %

Capacity DIPIM|R|O| Gender | M | F | HDI Status Hiw|D

Disabled /a permanent impairment of a physical, intelfectual or sensory function resulting Y N
in restricted or lack of ability to perform in a manner considered normal for a human being)

Are you actively involved in the management and daily business operations of the business? (Please | Y N
provide a written breakdown e.g. company profile)

First name

Surname

ldentification Number

Percentage Share %

Capacity DIP|M|R|O| Gender | M | F | HDI Status HlW | D
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Disabled (a permanent impairment of a physical, inteliectual or sensory functions resulting
in restricted or fack of ability fo perform in a manner considered normal for a human being)

Are you actively involved in the management and daily business operations of the business?
(Piease provide a written breakdown e.g. company profile)

7. PREVIOUS CONTRACT OR TENDERING EXPERIENCE (Mark with X)

Do you have any previous contract work or tendering experience? Y | N

If yes, please complete the table below. List the last 2 contracts awarded to you (the tenderer) or previous
experience with other businesses related to this type of work or supply.

Employer / Department

Contact Person

Contact Number

Estimated Contract value in Rands
R

Year awarded Year completed / Still in
progress

Proof of documents attached? E N

Employer / Department

Contact Person

Contact Number

Estimated Contract value in Rands
R

Year awarded Year completed / Sfill in progress

Proof of documents attached? ﬂ N

In terms of section 37(2) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) as amended the
mandatory (contractor) hereby acknowledges that he is an employer in his own right. He undertakes to
determine all risks associated with the work he is required to perform and to determine and implement all
cautionary measures to mitigate or remove such risk. The mandatory will take all necessary steps to
ensure compliance with the Occupational Health and Safety Act 1993,

Where the mandatory is found not to comply with the requirements of the Occupational Health and Safety
Act the Joe Morolong Local Muricipality or its representative will be able to stop the activities of the
mandatory, without any cost to the Joe Morclong Local Municipality, until such time as the mandatory
complies with the requirements of the Act.
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8. CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTNESS OF INFORMATION SUPPLIED IN THIS
DOCUMENT *

I/'We the undersigned is/are duly auhorised to do so on behalf of the firm cert'ify that:
1. The information supplied is correct.
2. All copies of relevant infarmation are attached.

3. The HDI points claimed are correct and based on owners/shareholders who are actively involved in the
day to day management of the enterprises,

4. | take note that payment will be effected 30 days after delivery was effected if delivered with an original
invoice.

Signature of authorised person Date

Personal information in block letters
Name

Surname

Telephone No

Capacity

ON BEHALF OF THE {(SUPPLIER'S NAME)

Signed and sworn to before me at ... on this the ... day of
......................................... by the Deponent, who has acknowledged that hea/she knows and understands the
contents of this Affidavit, that it is true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge and that he/she has no
objection to taking the prescribed oath, and that the prescribed oath will be binding on his/her conscience.

Commissioner of Oaths

JOE MOROLONG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

PRIVATE BAG X117
MOTHIBISTAD
8474

9. Authorisation for electronic transfer of funds (EFT) to
vendor’s bank account
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PLEASE COMPLETE IN BLOCK LETTERS

Surname / Company name

First Names / Company Account Holder

Contact
name

Telephone Fax

E-mail Address

Bank

Branch

Bank Account

Branch Number

Type of account | Cheque Savings Transmission

|, the undersigned hereby authorise Joe Morolong Local Municipality to credit my account via EFT as afore
mentioned with the amount payable/due to specified beneficiary for goods and services rendered

Please Note: That if a cancelled cheque is not attached, an official stamp should be obtained from the bank to
confirm the information given above.

Date Signature

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY — JOE MORCLONG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Information confirmed and submitted to computer on ...l .................. (Date)

Signature : Date
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ANNEXURE C
MBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state.

2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood
relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible
allegations of favouritism, shouid the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded tc persons
connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or
their authorised representative declare their position in relation-to the evaluating/adjudicating
authority.

3 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid.

3.1 Full Name of bidder or his or her representative:... ..o
3.2 ldentity NUMDET: L
3.3 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, hareholder?):.............c..c.occoo..
3.4 Company Registration NUMber: ...
3.5 Tax Reference NUMDBT ... e
3.6 VAT Registration Number:

3.7 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders members, their individual identity
numbers and state employee numbers must be indicated in paragraph 4 below.

3.8 Are you presently in the service of the state? YES / NO

3.8.1 Ifyes, furnish particulars. ... ..o

"MSCM Regulations: “in the service of the state” means to be —
(@) a member of -
(i)  any municipal council;
(i)  any provincial legislature; or
(i) the national Assembly or the naticnal Council of provinces;

(b) a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;

(¢) an official of any municipality or municipal entity;

(dy an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or
censtitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act
No.1 of 1999);

(&) a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or

{f} an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

* Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the
management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.



3.9

Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months? ... ...

...YES/NO

3.91 Ifyes, furnish particulars......... ...

3.10 Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

in the service of the state and who may be involved with

the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid? ................oc

3.10.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Are you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any other bidder and any persons in the service of the state who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

3.11.1 If yes, furnish particulars

Are any of the company's directors, trustees, managers,
principle shargholders or stakeholders in service of the state?

3.12.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Are any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors
trustees, managers, principle shareholders or stakehclders
in service of the state?

3.13.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers,
principle shareholders, or stakenolders of this company
have any interest in any other related companies or
business whether or not they are bidding for this contract.

3.14.1 If yes, furnish particulars:

YES /NO

YES / NO

YES /NO

YES / NO

YES / NO



4,

Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

Full Name

Identity Number

State Employee
Number

~ signature

 Capacity

Date

* Name of Bidder




MBD 8§

DECLARATION OF BIDDER’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in
ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are
taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.

The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:

a. abused the municipality’s / municipal entity’s supply chain management
system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;

¢. willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government,
municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or

d. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the
Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be
completed and submitted with the bid,

Item Question _ .

4.1 Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury’s database as a
company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector?

(Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing
of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule
was applied).

4.1.1 | If so, furnish particulars:

4.2 Is the bidder or any of its dircctors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in | Yes | No

terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 D D
of 2004)?
(To access this Register enter the National Treasury’s website,
www.treasury.gov.za, click on the icon “Register for Tender Defaulters” or
submit your written request for a hard copy of the Register to facsimile number
{012) 3265445).

4.,2.1 | If se, furnish particulars;

43 Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a courtof | Yes | No
law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five D D
years?

4.3.1 | If'so, fumish particulars;




Question

4.4 Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or No
municipal charges to the muricipality / municipal entity, of to any ather municipality D
/ municipal entity, that is in arrears for more than three months?

4.4.1 | If so, furnish particulars:

4.5 Was any contract between the bidder and the municipality / municipa! entity or any Yes | No
other organ of state terminated during the past five years on account of failure to D D
perform on or comply with the contract?

4.7.1 | Ifso, furnish particulars:

I, THE. UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)

CERTIFICATION

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS
DECLARATION FORM TRUE AND CORRECT.

-------------------------------------------------------

I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT,
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE,

-----

------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------

Position Name of Bidder

-------------------------

-------------------------

»»»»»»»

I8367bW




MBD 8
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

1 This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids® invited.

2 Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an
agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of
firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive
bidding (or bid rigging).2 Collusive bidding is a pe se prohibition meaning that it cannot
be justified under any grounds.

Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy
must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management
system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:

a. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;

h. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the
supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has
committed any improper conduct in relation to such system: and

cC. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or
fraudulent act during the hidding process or the execution of the contract.

4 This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to
ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form
of bid-rigging.

5 In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination {(MBD
9} must be completed and submitted with the bid:

T Includes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, [imited bids and propasals.

? Bid rigging {or collusive bidding) accurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or
lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process, Bid

rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete,



MBD 9
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

l, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

(Bid Number and Description)

in response to the invitation for the bid made by:

(Name of Municipality / Municipal Entity)

do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete in every respect:

| certify, on behalf of: that;

{Name of Bidder)
1. | have read and | understand the contents of this Certificate;

2. lunderstand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not
to be true and complete in every respect;

3. | am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying
bid, on behalf of the bidder:

4, Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by
the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder:

5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, | understand that the
word “competitor” shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder,
whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;

(b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on
their qualifications, abilities or experience; and

(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same

line of business as the bidder



MBD 9

6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However
communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium? will not be construed
as collusive bidding.

7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:

(a) prices;

(b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market
allocation)

{c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;

{d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid:

{e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and
conditions of the bid; or

H bidding with the intention not to win the bid.

8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or
arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and
conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation
relates,

9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the
bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official
bid opening or of the awarding of the contract,

? Joint venture or Consortium means an assoclation of persons for the purpose of combkining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill
and knowledge in an activity far the execution of a contract.



MBD ¢

10. | am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to
combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious
will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition
of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998
and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal
investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector
for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of
Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

Position Name of Bidder



